Kentucky Valley Educational Cooperative

" atlonal Exceya
€8 €nce
Kentucky Volley Educational Cooperotive
/

o T\
¢ Heart of the Moyt

Invitation to Bid

Bid Opening: May 16, 2024 1:30 p.m.
Bid due by (closing): May 16, 2024 1:00 p.m.
Bid Item(s): FOOD SERVICE ITEMS
Bid Reference#: KVEC-Food Service-24/25
Contract Period: July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025

Notice is hereby given that sealed bids for distribution of food service supplies for the
Kentucky Valley Educational Cooperative (KVEC) members will be received at the KVEC
office: Kentucky Valley Educational Cooperative

412 Roy Campbell Drive
Hazard, KY 41701
Phone: (606) 436-3161
Fax: 606-439-1322
ATTN: Alex Smith
alex@theholler.org

Information pertaining to any item or conditions in this bid request may be obtained by
contacting the KVEC office. Contact information is located on the KVEC website
(www.kentuckyvalley.org). The public notice for this invitation, the invitation itself, and any
addendums can be viewed, downloaded, or printed from the internet at KVEC website beginning
on the bid public notice date and until the time and date specified for the bid opening. Approved

vendor information will be available upon official board action.

In submitting this bid, it is expressly agreed that, upon proper acceptance by the KVEC
Board of Directors of any or all items bid, a contract shall thereby be created with respect to the
items accepted.

Bids must be received at the listed location, not later than the specified bid opening time
and date. Bids received after the time designated for the bid opening will not be accepted. Bids
should be sealed in an envelope and clearly marked “BID ENCLOSED” and should include
Bid Reference #. The participating bidding institutions cannot assume responsibility for any
delay as a result of failure of the mail or delivery services to deliver bids on time.
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SECTION I
BID/CONTRACT CONDITIONS & INSTRUCTIONS

***Bids will not be accepted if not accompanied by HACCP documentation ***

. CONTRACT PERIOD: The duration of this contract shall be for the period of twelve
(12) months beginning with the contract start date.

. Delivery of Bids: Offers received after the time and date of bid opening will be returned
unopened to the appropriate bidder. If a deliverer (UPS, Federal Express, Express Mail)
can provide documented proof as evidenced by the signature of a hosting employee that
substantiates the claim the bid was delivered to the proper place prior to the time and date
set for bid opening and, through fault of hosting personnel, the bid did not get to the
proper authority, the bid will be considered. Offers delivered in Express Mail, Federal
Express, UPS or any other such deliverers envelop shall be sealed in a separate envelope
inside the deliverer’s packaging. Failure to do this may cause the bid to be inadvertently
opened and thus rejected.

. Response Form: Bidders must use without alteration the provided official vendor
response form. If any alterations are made to the vendor response form, the bid will be
rejected.

. Correction of Mistakes: All quotations must be in ink or typewritten. No erasures
permitted. Mistakes may be crossed out and corrections inserted adjacent. Corrections
should be initialed in ink by the person making the correction. All initials will be
explained in a visible and appropriate place with the full name of the person making the
correction.

. Bid Award: This bid is awarded based on the lump sum of core line items with lowest
bid amount. Core list is highlighted in yellow on the milk response form. These items
will be the only ones considered in bid award. Failure to bid 90% of listed products on a
bottom line bid is considered a Non-Responsive bid. It is KVEC’s intent to award a
single vendor. However, due to the different needs of the participating members, KVEC
reserves the right to make multiple awards.

. Piggybacking: KVEC would also like to make the same pricing structures available
to other area Board of Educations that become members of KVEC throughout the
fiscal year. Bidders shall indicate whether they shall extend pricing. Inclusion is not
mandatory and will have no bearing on the contract award.

Agree to extend to other BOEs X

Do not agree to extend prices to other BOEs
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Certification regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary exclusion — Lower Tier Covered Transactions

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order
12549, Debarment and Suspension, 7 CFR 3017.510, Participants’ responsibilities.
The regulations were published as Part IV of the January 30, 1989, Federal register
(pages 4722-4733). Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the
Department of Agriculture agency with which this transaction originated.

(1) The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this
document, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended,
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.

(2) Where the prospective lower tier participant in unable to certify to any of the
statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an
explanation on this document.

W agh0d\aNe ¢ KVEC-Food Service-24/25
Company Name Bid Reference Number
‘jm \Walk.er \ P

Name and Title of Authorized Representative

S oensy V. W0 KR 5-13- 24

Signature Date
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NON-COLLUSION STATEMENT

I state that I am VR, of JW A5t ciatry
(Title) (Name of Firm)
and that I am authorized to make this statement on behalf of my firm, and its owners, directors
and officers. I am the person responsible in my firm for the price(s) and the amount of this bid.

I state that:

(1) The price(s) and amount of this bid have been arrived at independently and without
consultation, communication or agreement with any other contractor, bidder or potential
bidder.

(2) Neither the price(s) nor the amount of this bid, and neither the approximate price(s) nor
approximate amount of this bid, have been disclosed to any other firm or person who is a
bidder or potential bidder, and they will not be disclosed before bid opening.

(3) No attempt has been made or will be made to induce any firm or person to refrain from
bidding on this contract, or to submit a bid higher than this bid, or to submit any
intentionally high or noncompetitive bid or other form of complementary bid.

(4) The bid of my firm is made in good faith and not pursuant to any agreement or discussion
with, or inducement from, any firm or person to submit a complementary bid or other
noncompetitive bid.

(5) My firm, its affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, directors and employees are not currently
under investigation by any governmental agency and have not in the last three years been
convicted or found liable for any act prohibited by State or Federal law in any
jurisdiction, involving conspiracy or collusion with respect to bidding on any public
contract, except as follows:

I state that my firm understands and acknowledges that the above representations are
material and important and will be relied on by the schools in awarding the contract(s) for
which this bid is submitted. I understand and my firm understands that any misstatement
is and shall be treated as fraudulent in concealment from the schools of the true facts
relating to the submission of bids for this contract.

/.)P:wmﬂ-\uoba\%

{Signature}

v-P,

{Title}
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STATEMENT OF SUBMISSION

We have read all the conditions and requirements of the bid invitation. In compliance with all
general and specific terms and conditions of the bid invitation, in consideration of the detailed
description attached hereto, and subject to the statements of Authentication, Non-Collusion, and
Non-Conflict of Interest thereof, the undersigned agrees that, upon proper acceptance by the
KVEC Board and participating Boards of Education of any part of the bid offer within the time
stipulated, a contract shall thereby be created in accordance with the specifications for that part

of the bid offer accepted.

W AsSoct aiRg

j‘ﬂ'\ wWAalke

Bidding Firm

*1"{‘{' m\\nr‘or\, (o oS

Contact Name

Junlker eu'inngsoci ATRS U S

Address

(Atmel TN X033

Contact E-mail

317 35 - Hbl

City, State, Zip

jm WALK R

Phone #

/
Jpwaso N Wable,

Printed name of Authorized Signatory

Signature

S /i3y

Date
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Acceptance of Bid as Contract

I O~ Woale , understand that if my bid is accepted and approved, this
document represents a contract to accept the bid as submitted. I understand that upon approval by
the KVEC board of directors, a copy of this signed contract will be returned to me along with an
award letter.

By signing this contract, the firm O™ AS50¢i a1 ®s agrees to use only 100%
domestically grown and processed products in accordance with the Buy American Provision in
accordance with federal Procurement standards and the Richard B. Russell National School
Lunch Act; Section 104(d) of the William F. Gooding Child Nutrition Reauthorization Act of
1998.

We certify that the products bid were processed in the U.S. and contains over 51% of its
agricultural food component, by weight or volume, from the U.S

Printed name of Authorized Signatory Signature

S /v o
Date

5 , 22 , 2024
' Date
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Kentucky Valley Educational Cooperative
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Bid Service Form - KVEC Food Service
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Updated: 5/15/24

Prices Subject to Change Without Notice

TC-65 Table / Seating Units with attached ABS Stools, U/L Listed, Chrome is standard.
Model Number Description List Price Weight
STTA514?A?? TC 4' Associate, Rectangle Top, 4 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, $ 2,068.00 81 Ib. (36.7 kg)
Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool and Leg color.
STTA5147B7?? TC 4' Associate, Radius Top both ends, 4 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, | $ 2,068.00 81 1b. (36.7 kg)
Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool and Leg color.
STTA5147C?? TC 4' Associate, "D" Shape Top, 4 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, $ 2,068.00 811b. (36.7 kg)
Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool and Leg color.
BTTA514?A?? TC 4’ Associate, Rectangle Top, 2 benches. Specify Height, Top and Bench $ 2,670.00 90 Ib. (40.8 kg)
Laminate, Top and Bench Armor Edge, Stool and Leg color.
BTTA5147B7?7? TC 4' Associate, Radius Top both ends, 2 benches. Specify Height, Top and Bench $ 2,670.00 90 Ib. (40.8 kg)
Laminate, Top and Bench Armor Edge and Leg color.
BTTA5147C?? TC 4' Associate, "D" Shape Top, 2 benches. Specify Height, Top and Bench $ 2,573.00 90 Ib. (40.8 kg)
Laminate, Top and Bench Armor Edge and Leg color.
STTA516?A?? TC 6' Associate, Rectangle Top, 6 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, $ 2,573.00 119 Ib. (53.9 kg)
Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool and Leg color.
STTA51B?A?? TC 6' Associate, Rectangle Top, with 4 stools (round or comfort) ADA. Specify $ 2,573.00 102 Ib. (46.3 kg)
Height, Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool and Leg color.
STTA5167B?? TC 6' Associate, Radius Top both ends, 6 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, | $ 2,573.00 119 Ib. (53.9 kg)
Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool and Leg color.
STTA51B?B?? 7c 6' Associate Sr., Rounded Rectangle top both ends, with 4 stools (round or $ 2,573.00 | 102 1Ib. (46.3 kg)
comfort) ADA. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool and Leg color.
STTA5167?2C?? TC 6' Associate, "D" Shape Top, 6 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, $ 2,573.00 119 Ib. (53.9 kg)
Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool and Leg color.
STTA51B?C?? TC 6' Associate Sr., "D" Shape Top, with 4 stools (round or comfort) ADA. Specify $ 2,573.00 102 Ib. (46.3 kg)
Height, Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool and Leg color.
BTTA51B?A?? TC 6' Associate, Rectangle Top, 2 Benches. Specify Height, Top and Bench $ 3,199.00 123 Ib. (55.8 kg)
Laminate, Top and Bench Armor Edge and Leg color.
BTTA51B?B?? TC 6' Associate, Radius Top both ends, 2 Benches. Specify Height, Top and Bench $ 3,199.00 123 Ib. (55.8 kg)
Laminate, Top and Bench Armor Edge and Leg color.
BTTA51B?C?? TC 6' Associate, "D" Shape Top, 2 Benches. Specify Height, Top and Bench $ 3,199.00 123 Ib. (55.8 kg)
Laminate, Top and Bench Armor Edge and Leg color.
TTF61?? TCc 8' Director, 8 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge, $ 3,642.00 143 Ib. (64.9 kg)
Stool, Leg and Caster color.
TTC61?7? 1C 10" Senior, 12 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge, $ 4,434.00 188 Ib. (85.3 kg)
Stool, Leg and Caster color.
TTR61?? TC 12" President, 12 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, Laminate, Armor $ 4,719.00 206 Ib. (93.4 kg)
Edge, Stool, Leg and Caster color.
TTN612? TC 12’ President, ADA NC*(no center leg), 8 stools (round or comfort). Specify $ 4,468.00 | 191 Ib. (86.6 kg)
Height, Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool, Leg and Caster color.
TTP61?? TC 12" Prepster, 16 stools (round only). Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool,| $ 5,119.00 227 Ib. (103 kg)
Leg and Caster color.
Model Number Description List Price Weight
8012227277 PTS  |Accent Guard - OPTIONAL UPGRADE. Price per individual seat. Specify color $ 52.00 .05 1b. (.22 kg)
when ordering. (Accent Guard is factory affixed to the underside of the Comfort
Stool only.)
Cadet TC-65 for Early Childhood Facilities - U/L Listed, Chrome is standard.
Model Number Description List Price Weight
TTD51A?? TC 10’ Cadet table with 12 stools (round only). Specify Height, Laminate, Armor $ 4,434.00 | 237 Ib. (107.5 kg)
Edge, Stool, Leg and Caster color when ordering.
Graduate - Octagon Table with attached ABS Stools. Chrome is standard.
Model Number Description List Price Weight
STTG61?? TCG  |60" Octagon Graduate with 8 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, Laminate, | $ 4,133.00 164 Ib. (74.4 kg)
Armor Edge, Stool, Leg and Caster color.
STTM6172? TCG |60" Octagon Graduate with 6 stools (round or comfort) ADA. Specify Height, $ 3,923.00 | 146 1b. (61.2 kg)
Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool, Leg and Caster color.

|Graduate - Oval Table with attached ABS Stools or Benches. Chrome is standard.



Model Number Description List Price Weight
STTB61?? TCG |54" x 60" Oval Graduate with 8 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, $ 4,133.00 | 164 Ib. (74.4 kg)
Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool, Leg and Caster color.
BTTB61?? TCG |54" x 60" Oval Graduate with 4 benches. Specify Height, Top and Bench $ 5,132.00 201 Ib. (91 kg)
Laminate, Top and Bench Armor Edge, Leg and Caster color.
SBTTB61?? 54" x 60" Oval Graduate with 2 benches, 4 stools (round or comfort). Specify $ 4,895.00
TCG |Height, Top and Bench Laminate, Top and Bench Armor Edge, Stool, Leg and
Caster color.
STTE61?? 54" x 60" Oval Graduate with 6 stools (round or comfort) ADA. Specify Height, $ 3,923.00
s Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool, Leg and Caster color. 1461b. (66.2 kg)
SBTTE61?? 54" x 60" Oval Graduate with 2 benches, 2 stools (round or comfort) ADA. Specify| $ 4,737.00
TCG |Height, Top and Bench Laminate, Top and Bench Armor Edge, Stool, Leg and
Caster color.
Communicator Mobile Folding Table - U/L listed. Chrome is standard.

Model Number Description List Price Weight

TTQ61?7? TCQ 42" x 121" Communicator with 12 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, $ 5,637.00 | 250 Ib. (113.4 kg)
Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool, Leg and Caster color.

TTS61?? TCQ 42" x 121" ADA Communicator with 8 stools (round or comfort). Specify Height, $ 5,544.00 | 2351b. (106.6 kg)
Laminate, Armor Edge, Stool, Leg and Caster color.

BY-65 Table/Bench units - U/L Listed. Chrome is standard.

Model Number Description List Price Weight

TBA71?? B 8' BY with benches. Specify Height, Top and Bench Laminate, Top and Bench $ 4,352.00 | 184 1b. (83.5 kg)
Armor Edge, Leg and Caster color.

TBB71?7? B 10" BY with benches. Specify Height, Top and Bench Laminate, Top and Bench $ 4,628.00 | 199 Ib. (90.3 kg)
Armor Edge, Leg and Caster color.

TBC71?? B 12' BY with benches. Specify Height, Top and Bench Laminate, Top and Bench $ 4,777.00 | 2291b. (103.9 kg)
Armor Edge, Leg and Caster color.

3-in-1 ConverTable - Cafeteria Table/ Bench/ Multi-use Table.

Model Number Description List Price Weight

T3A42?7? T23 6' unit 3-in-1 ConverTable. Specify Height, Top and Bench Laminate, Top and $ 2,014.00 | 1151b. (52.2 kg)
Bench Armor Edge, Leg and Caster color.

T3B42?? 723 7" unit 3-in-1 ConverTable. Specify Height, Top and Bench Laminate, Top and $ 2,066.00 | 1181b. (53.5 kg)
Bench Armor Edge, Leg and Caster color.

T3C42?? T23 8’ unit 3-in-1 ConverTable. Specify Height, Top and Bench Laminate, Top and $ 2,134.00 120 Ib. (54.4 kg)
Bench Armor Edge, Leg and Caster color.

Connector PM Unit to Unit Connector - Upcharge per table. $ 98.00

LB Banquet Tables with Square tube Leg design - U/L Listed. Chrome is standard.

Model Number Description List Price Weight
TLA51?2? TL 10' L x 30" W LB Table. Specify Height, Laminate and Leg color. $ 3,670.00 150 Ib. (68 kg)
TLC51?? TL 10'L x 36" W LB Table. Specify Height, Laminate and Leg color. $ 4,064.00 174 Ib. (78.9 kg)
TLA51J?? TL 10" L x 30" wide, 32" high ADA LB Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg | $ 3,976.00 | 207 Ib. (93.9 kg)

color.
TLB51F?? TL 12'L x 30" W LB Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color. $ 4,022.00 | 173 1b. (78.5 kg)
TLD517?? TL 12' L x 36" W LB Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color. $ 4,153.00 207 Ib. (93.9 kg)
TLB51J?? TL 12'L x 30" W, 32" high ADA LB Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 4,069.00 | 207 Ib. (93.9 kg)
color.
Ellip-Table, Elliptable shaped top. Oval Tube legs. Chrome is standard.
Model Number Description List Price Weight
TLG51F?? TL 10'L x 42"W Ellip-Table 29" high. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color. | $ 4,965.00 187 Ib. (84.8 kg)
Mobile Folding Boardroom/ Conference Table - Boat Shape. Chrome is standard.
Model Number Description List Price Weight
TLH51F?? TL 10" x 48" Conference table 29" high. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 8,458.00 | 3621Ib. (164.2 kg)
color.

TLI51F?? TL 12' x 48" Conference table 29" high. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 8,500.00 | 429 1b. (194.6 kg)
color.

Pacer Table - with center locks. Chrome is standard.

Model Number Description List Price Weight
EP875-1807-?? TPR  [24" x 72" Seminar Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,755.00 78 Ib. (35.4 kg)

color.
EP875-2407-7? TPR  |24" x 96" Seminar Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,824.00 90 Ib. (40.8 kg)

color.




EP275-120?-?7 TPR  |30" x 48" Rectangle Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg | $ 1,937.00 70 Ib. (31.8 kg)
EP275-1507-77 TPR ggt'o;-ﬁ()“ Rectangle Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg | $ 2,034.00 81 Ib. (36.7 kg)
EP275-1807-2? TPR gglo)f(.n- Rectangle Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg | $ 2,131.00 93 Ib. (42.2 kg)
EP275-2407-7? TPR g(())'"o)r( 96" Rectangle Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg | $ 2,231.00 128 Ib. (58.1 kg)
EP280-2407-77 TPR gg!'o;%" Rectangle ADA (32" high) Pacer Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge | $ 2,383.00 [ 128 Ib. (58.1 kg)
EP375-1207-7? TPR 3295L§3a$2'g;cer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color. $ 2,084.00 95 Ib. (43.1 kg)
EP475-1207-7? TPR  |48" Hexagon Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color. | $ 2,246.00 95 Ib. (43.1 kg)
EP075-120?-?? TPR  |48" Round Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color. $ 2,084.00 95 Ib. (43.1 kg)
EP175-1507-77 TPR  |48" x 60" Oval Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color.| $ 2,242.00 | 105 Ib. (47.6 kg)
EP575-1507?-7? TPR  |60" Octagon Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color. | $§ 2,246.00 115 Ib. (52.2 kg)
EP580-1507-2?? TPR  |60" Octagon ADA (32" high) Pacer Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg | $ 2,508.00 115 Ib. (52.2 kg)
EP075-150?-2? TPR g?J!'OFriound Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color. $ 2,246.00 115 Ib. (52.2 kg)
EP080-1507-7? TPR  |60" Round ADA (32" high) Pacer Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg | $ 2,478.00 115 Ib. (52.2 kg)
EP175-1657-7? TPR g‘())t'o;-GG" Oval Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color.| $ 2,542.00 125 Ib. (56.7 kg)
EP180-1657-7?? TPR |60" x 66" Oval ADA (32" high) Pacer Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and $ 2,643.00 125 Ib. (56.7 kg)
EP175-180?-27 TPR 289: (;lzq'r-Oval Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color.| $ 2,652.00 132 Ib. (59.9 kg)
EP180-1807-?? TPR  |60" x 72" Oval ADA (32" high) Pacer Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and $ 2,726.00 132 Ib. (59.9 kg)
EP075-1657-77 TPR lég"g lg(o):?r:;i Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color. $ 2,652.00 132 Ib. (59.9 kg)
EP080-165?7-7? TPR  |66" Round ADA (32" high) Pacer Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg | $§ 2,726.00 125 Ib. (56.7 kg)
EP075-1807-7? TPR ;(Z’PI;ound Pacer Table. Specify Height, Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg color. $ 2,726.00 | 156 Ib. (70.8 kg)
EP080-1807-?? TPR 72]" Round ADA (32" high) Pacer Table. Specify Laminate, Amor EdgeandLeg | $ 2,816.00 156 Ib. (70.8 kg)
color.

Pacer Il Seamless Top Tables

Model Number Description List Price Weight
EP9475-1807-7? TPW |60" x 72" Oval (29" high) Pacer Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg | $ 2,955.00 140 Ib. (63.5 kg)
EP9475-1657-7? PW 28!'0;-66“ Oval (29" high) Pacer Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg | $ 2,873.00 125 Ib. (56.7 kg)
EP9475-120?-?7? PW Zgl"ogquare (29" high) Pacer Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 2,719.00 80 Ib. (36.3 kg)
EP9475-1227-2? TPW ft;g!'u;-:éound (29" high) Pacer Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 2,719.00 80 Ib. (36.3 kg)
EP9475-1472-2? W gg!'ogound (29" high) Pacer Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 2,888.00 125 1b. (56.7 kg)
EP9475-1507-?? W g((’){'o;ound (29" high) Pacer Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 2,888.00 130 Ib. (59 kg)
EP9475-3507-?? TPW ggt'o(gctagon (29" high) Pacer |l Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 2,960.00 129 Ib. (58.5 kg)
EP9475-183?-?? PW ‘;(Z’E'O;iound (29" high) Pacer 1l Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 3,456.00 142 Ib. (64.4 kg)

color.

MultiApp Tables (3/4™ MDF Tops with Armor Edge) - Powdercoat Only

Model Number Description List Price Weight
TUC31WPH?? TMA  |24" x 60" Rectangle Multi-App Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,535.00 90 Ib. (40.8 kg)
TUC31WPI?? TMA 3210;'72- Rectangle Multi-App Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,666.00 100 Ib. (45.4 kg)
TUC31WPK?? TMA ;2!'0;’ 96" Rectangle Multi-App Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,833.00 130 Ib. (59 kg)
TUC31WQH?? TMA g‘())!'o;-GO" Rectangle Multi-App Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,511.00 95 Ib. (43.1 kg)
TUC31WQl?? TMA gglo):. 72" Rectangle Multi-App Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,665.00 105 Ib. (47.6 kg)

color.




TUC31WQK?? TMA  |30" x 96" Rectangle Multi-App Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,884.00 135 1b. (61.2 kg)
color.
Add / Optional Table Connectors or Grommets
Connector PM Unit to Unit Connector - Upcharge per table. $ 98.00
Grommet PM Grommet for Multi-App Table (price per grommet) $ 32.00
MultiApp IS Tables (Double Sided): Powdercoat Only
Model Number Description List Price Weight
TUD31WPG?? TMA  |24" x 48" Rectangle Multi-App Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,288.00 59 Ib. (27 kg)
color.
TUD31WPH?? TMA  |24" x 60" Rectangle Multi-App Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,507.00 77 Ib. (35 kg)
color.
TUD31WPI?? TMA  |24" x 72" Rectangle Multi-App Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,624.00 84 Ib. (38 kg)
color.
TUD31WPK?? TMA  |24" x 96" Rectangle Multi-App Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,765.00 108 Ib. (49 kg)
color.
TUD31WQG?? TMA  |30" x 48" Rectangle Multi-App Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,324.00 64 Ib. (29 kg)
color.
TUD31WQH?? TMA  |30" x 60" Rectangle Multi-App Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,484.00 82 Ib. (37 kg)
color.
TUD31WQI?? TMA 30" x 72" Rectangle Multi-App Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,624.00 92 Ib. (42 kg)
color.
TUD31WQK?? TMA  |30" x 96" Rectangle Multi-App Il Table. Specify Laminate, Armor Edge and Leg $ 1,814.00 113 Ib. (51 kg)
color.
Socializer Table
Model Number Description List Price Weight
TRS52FSD?? TRS 36" Dia Round x 29" High Fixed Height Socializer. Specify Laminate, Armor $ 1,360.00 53 Ib. (24 kg)
edge and Leg color.
TRS52USD?? TRS 36" Dia Round x 41" High Fixed Height Socializer. Specify Laminate, Armor $ 1,360.00 53 Ib. (24 kg)
edge and Leg color.
TRS52TSD?? TRS 36" Dia Round x 29"/41" Adjustable Height Socializer. Specify Laminate and $ 1,867.00 53 Ib. (24 kg)
Armor edge color. Black Powdercoat only.
TRS52FSG?? TRS 24" x 36" x 29" High Rectangle Fixed Height Socializer. Specify Laminate, Armor | $ 1,360.00 53 Ib. (24 kg)
edge and Leg color.
TRS52USG?? TRS 24" x 36" x 41" High Rectangle Fixed Height Socializer. Specify Laminate, Armor | $ 1,360.00 53 Ib. (24 kg)
edge and Leg color.
TRS52TSG?? TRS 24" x 36" Rectangle Adjustable Height Socializer. Specify Laminate and Armor $ 1,867.00 53 Ib. (24 kg)
edge color. Black Powdercoat only.
TDS12H6B?? SD Tivoli skirt fabric, box pleat - specify color $ 858.00 21b. (1kg)
BOOTH
Model Number Description List Price Weight
EDFB11-AG?G?-7?? CSB |Lexington 40" Mobile Folding Booth Seat: Fiberglass, Back: Fiberglass, Laminate | $ 7,756.00
back panel
EDFB11-AG?U?-2?? CSB |Lexington 40" Mobile Folding Booth Seat: Fiberglass, Back: Upholstery, Laminate | $ 6,893.00
back panel
EDFB11-AU?U?-??? CSB Lexington 40" Mobile Folding Booth Seat: Upholstery, Back: Upholstery, Laminate | $ 6,724.00
back panel
EDFB11-BG?G?-7?? CSB  |Lexington 46" Mobile Folding Booth Seat: Fiberglass, Back: Fiberglass, Laminate | $ 8,030.00
back panel
EDFB11-BG?U?-7?? CSB |Lexington 46" Mobile Folding Booth Seat: Fiberglass, Back: Upholstery, Laminate | $ 7,278.00
back panel
EDFB11-BU?U?-??? CSB  |Lexington 46" Mobile Folding Booth Seat: Upholstery, Back: Upholstery, Laminate | $ 6,983.00
back panel
EDFB11-CG?G?-77? CSB |Lexington 58" Mobile Folding Booth Seat: Fiberglass, Back: Fiberglass, Laminate | $ 8,405.00
back panel
EDFB11-CG?U?-7?? CSB  [Lexington 58" Mobile Folding Booth Seat: Fiberglass, Back: Upholstery, Laminate | $ 7,616.00
back panel
EDFB11-CU?U?-??? CSB Lexington 58" Mobile Folding Booth Seat: Upholstery, Back: Upholstery, Laminate | $ 7,517.00

back panel




